

# ANTHONY BAILLIE

BUILDING  
ENGINEER

CONTACT



[REDACTED]



[REDACTED]



[REDACTED]

## EDUCATION

**Associates of Science**  
College of Lake County  
2020

**High School Diploma**  
Zion Benton Township High  
School  
2005

**Class A IEPA Water  
Treatment Operator License**

## EXPERTISE

Team Building and Leadership

General HVAC

Microsoft Office

General electrical, plumbing,  
and Carpentry

Safety and Compliance  
Management

Budgeting and Forecasting

Capital Expenditure Projects

## PROFILE

Highly skilled engineer with over 15 years of experience in a fast-paced commercial environment. Exceptional track record of obtaining excellent results. Motivated leader with strong organization skills and prioritization abilities. Enjoys creative problem solving and critical thinking opportunities.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### WATER TREATMENT PLANT OPERATOR

Lake County Public Water District | Zion, IL | 2016 – Present

Perform a combination of technical and mechanical duties in the ongoing operation and maintenance of the water treatment system.

- Produce potable water for select villages and cities in Lake County, in accordance with all state and federal regulations.
- Perform routine preventative maintenance on plant equipment to include operating adjustments and calibrations, basic mechanical and electrical work, cleaning, lubricating and replacing equipment parts.

### BUILDING AND GROUNDS COORDINATOR

Beach Park School District #3 | Beach Park, IL | 2014 - 2016

Responsible for the operation and maintenance of five separate school buildings and one bus garage, ranging from 95,000 – 180,000 sq. ft.

- Supervised and coordinated the activities of custodians and maintenance workers engaged in cleaning, maintaining, and repairing school district buildings and grounds.
- Oversaw and supervised construction projects ensuring that the work was completed accurately and in a timely fashion.
- Evaluated maintenance personnel and collaborated with building principals to evaluate the custodial staff.
- Interview and recommend selection of job applicants.

### MAINTENANCE TECHNICIAN

Beach Park School District #3 | Beach Park, IL | 2005 - 2014

Worked independently in a fast-paced environment to maintain operation of school building, equipment, and grounds.

- Carried out various kinds of maintenance and repair, ranging from painting to maintenance of multiple HVAC systems.
- Performed general electrical, plumbing, and carpentry work.
- Performed additional duties and accepted other responsibilities as assigned.